Dee, Patricia

From: Mancl, David D - DFI <David.Mancl@dfi.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2019 9:40 AM

To: Dee, Patricia

Cc: ‘akerwin@ascendiumeducation.org’; 'Wendy.Baumann@wwbic.com’;
'‘Amber.Miller@wwbic.com’

Subject: Governor's Financial Literacy Award 2018 - Congratulations!

Governor’s Financial Literacy Award 2018
Recognizing individuals and organizations for excellence
in increasing financial literacy among Wisconsin citizens

Dear Antonio Pérez,

Congratulations!

Please accept this email as official notification that the Housing Authority of the City of Milwaukee (HACM) was selected by the
Governor’s Council on Financial Literacy to receive the Governor’s Financial Literacy Award for 2018. Wendy Baumann and
Amber Miller submitted the nomination and are copied on this email.

An awards ceremony hosted by the Governor and his Council on Financial Literacy will be held March 21, at 1:00pm, in the

Governor’s Conference Room at the State Capitol, 2 E. Main St., Madison. Being mindful of room capacity, you are welcome to
invite up to two guests.

Please RSVP no later than March 15 if possible and include the names of your guests.

Information regarding the Capitol may be found at http://www.travelwisconsin.com/architecture/wisconsin-state-capitol-
building-203394 and http://tours.wisconsin.gov/Default.aspx . Additional parking information may be found at

http://www.cityofmadison.com/parkingUtility/.

An official statewide press release will be issued listing you and the other award recipients. You will receive a copy upon its
release at which point please feel welcome to issue your own press release to celebrate this honor.

Please accept our congratulations on being selected for this honor acknowledging your hard work and contributions in the area
of financial literacy.

Amy Kerwin David Mancl

Chair, Awards Committee Executive Director

Governor’s Council on Financial Literacy Governor’s Council on Financial Literacy
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